Attendance:

See Sign In Sheet

Call to Order:

Nancy McElligott called the Wingate Oaks Center School Advisory Council meeting to order at 9:00am.

Review of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Ms. McElligott motion to approve minutes. Second by Mrs. Seeburger approved unanimously.

Principal Report:

Mr. Cottrell discussed our partnership with Coral Springs Museum of Art. Coral Springs Museum of Art developed a grant to work with children who are on the autism spectrum. Three artist's work with the learners to create different art projects. This program starts today and includes some learners traveling to the museum and some learners will receive programming at Wingate Oaks. Some learners will travel to the museum on 4 consecutive Wednesday's and the museum will come to Wingate twice in order to reach all our learners. The Fashion Show was rescheduled for May 17th. This will be a combined Fashion Show for Black History Month and continuing our partnership with Becca's Closet. Mr. Cottrell also discussed the construction that will be happening at Wingate Oaks in the coming months. The proposed Media Center Project is way severely underfunded. Ron Barton, the project manager was in attendance today to give more information regarding bond projects and construction happening at Wingate Oaks.

Update on Bond Projects:

Ron Barton the Project Manager from CBRE stated that the initial assessment completed in 2013, identified \$3 billion dollars' worth of district wide needed improvements. Out of this assessment the Adopted District Educational Facilities plan was created and used to budget and address the districts needs. Right now, Wingate Oaks is in the design phase of the project and the design is 98% complete. Once the design is complete, it is sent to the building department to be approved. Ron states that he has a meeting with the building department on April 14th. After the design is sent to the building department, it takes approximately 6-8 weeks for the design to be approved. Once it is approved by the building department, the building department gives the project a letter of recommendation. Once it receives the letter of recommendation, it takes approximately 3-5 months to receive a permit for the project. This puts the projected start for the project in Fall of 2019. Construction takes 330-470 days once the project starts. The construction team will do their best to work around school hours. All members of the construction team are licensed through the School Board of Broward County. The total budget for the project is \$2,883,000.00 The project includes primary renovations on the building envelope, the fire alarm system, HVAC system, and school choice enhancement projects. The school choice enhancement projects include two way radios, iPads, Activpanels, and HDTVs. Wingate Oaks has already received some of the school choice enhancement projects. Updates on the project are available through www.browardschools.com/smartfutures.com. Through this website you can view spotlight reports for an individual school, school district, or city.

2018-2019 School Improvement Plan:

In the 2018-2019 school year, Wingate Oak's school improvement plan will follow the same model as the 2017-2018 school year. There will be two communication-based goals, one for the PreK population and one for the IND population. The PreK goal is as follows, by May of 2019 a minimum of 51% of learners will demonstrate increases in the adaptive, personal-social, and communication domains of the Battelle Developmental Inventory 2nd edition. The IND goal is as follows, by May of 2019 a minimum of 75% of K-12 learners will demonstrate increases in their functional communication skills as evidenced by the total score on the Functional Communication Checklist. The Mid-Year reflection was completed by staff reflecting on our two school-wide goals. Wingate Oaks is making significant progress towards both goals. The mid-year assessment showed that both of Wingate Oak's communication based goals were on the way to being met/exceeded. The final assessments will be completed in May.

Old Business:

Ms. McElligott mentioned the nominating committee from the February meeting. Mr. Brown previously volunteered to serve on the nominating committee. Ms. O'Neal volunteered to be a member of the nominating committee. **New Business:**

None. Ms. McElligott made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mrs.Way, approved unanimously.

Next Meeting Date & Time:

Wednesday, May 15, 2019 9:15am

Approval Date: _____

Attendance:

See Sign In Sheet

Call to Order:

Nancy McElligott called the Wingate Oaks Center School Advisory Forum meeting to order at 9:15am.

Review of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Mrs. Seeburger motion to approve. Second by Ms. McElligott, approved unanimously.

Upcoming Events:

Ms. McElligott discussed several upcoming events at Wingate Oaks. The Coral Springs Museum of Art is continuing their partnership with Wingate Oaks and there are several visits they will be making to Wingate Oaks. Career Day will be on May 9th. Mother's Day project will be completed on May 10th. The Fashion Show will be on May 17th. Splash Day will be on May 24th with May 29th as a backup day in case of rain. Graduation will be on May 31st. Promotion for PreK matriculators will be on June 3rd and June 4th.

Old Business:

None.

New Business:. None. Mrs. Seeburger made a motion to adjourn. Second by Ms. O'Neal, approved unanimously.

Next Meeting Date & Time:

Wednesday, May 15, 2019 Time TBA.

Approval Date: _____